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9. WTTC : World Travel and Tourism Council

. GDP : Gross Domestic Product

m. CATA : Cambodia Association of Travel Agents

G. PATA ; Pacific Asia Travel Association

. IATA : International Air Transportation Association

9. SWOT Strength, Weak, Opportunity, Threat
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From: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com

To: "Operation Manager"

Cc: charlechhun@amail.com; sales@chateau-angkor.com
Subject: RE: Ms. Linda Moser x 2 (07-08/Apr/2017)

Date: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:11:39 AM

Dear Mr. Vorak,
Many thanks for your email and confirmation which is noted.
Have a nice working day!

Best regards,
Steven

From: Operation Manager [mailto:om@chateau-angkor.com]
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:06 AM

To: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com

Cc: charlechhun@gmail.com; sales@chateau-angkor.com
Subject: RE: Ms. Linda Moser x 2 (07-08/Apr/2017)

Dear Steven,

Greeting from Chateau d’Angkor La Résidence!

Thank you for your e-mail below.
As agreement by the phone call last moment, | am pleased to confirm the booking accordingly.

Client’s name: Ms. Linda Moser & Mr. Gerald Dewey
Room type: 1 Bedroom Suite + ABF

No. of night: 1 night

Check in/out: 07-08/Apr/2017

Rate: 40.00/night for this booking only.

Anymore suggestion, please let me know.

Best regards,

Vorak

Yann Souvorak - Operations Manager
Chéateau d'Angkaor La Résidence.

Cum Chhay Street, Vilage 2, Svay Dangkum,
Siem Reap, Kingdom of Cambodia,

Tel: (855) 43 96 40 &0'; Fox: {B5S5) 63 94 7070
Maobile: [B35)77 BB 11 BE; (B55)15 456 77 44
Sype ID: levely

Website: www . chateau-angkor.com

E-mail; om@Echatecu-angkor.com




From: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com [mailto:cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:04 AM

To: om@chateau-angkor.com

Cc: charlechhun@gmail.com
Subject: Ms. Linda Moser x 2 (07-08/Apr/2017)

Dear Mr. Vireak
Warm greeting from TRAILTOAngkortours & Travel, Siem Reap, Cambodia!
It was really my pleasure to talk with you on the phone and further to your conversation with

Mr. Chhun, please kindly confirm this booking under rate $40/room/night for 1 Bedroom Suite
for the clients below accordingly.

Client’s name: Ms. Linda Moser & Mr. Gerald Dewey
Room type: 1 Bedroom Suite + ABF

No. of night: 1 night

Check in/out: 07-08/Apr/2017

Arrive by: PG 903 @09:10
Departure by: K6 104 @10:35

Remark: The payment will be settled by TRAILTOAngkortours & Travel (B&B only) and other
clients” expenses during their stay will be on their own arrangement.

Looking forward to receiving your confirmation soon.

Best regards,
Steven

Steven Lor (Mr.)
Sales Manager
TRAILTOANgkortours & Travel

H/P: 855 89 260 854
85510 375 400

E-mail: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com
Website: www.trailtoangkortours.com

Address: Taphul Road, Svay Dangkum, Siem Reap, Cambodia



The Inbound Tour Company You Trust
Aok ok ok ok ok ok ok kKKK






From: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com

To: om@chateau-angkor.com

Cc: charlechhun@agmail.com

Subject: Ms. Linda Moser x 2 (07-08/Apr/2017)
Date: Monday, April 3, 2017 10:03:35 AM

Dear Mr. Vireak
Warm greeting from TRAILTOAngkortours & Travel, Siem Reap, Cambodia!
It was really my pleasure to talk with you on the phone and further to your conversation with

Mr. Chhun, please kindly confirm this booking under rate $40/room/night for 1 Bedroom
Suite for the clients below accordingly.

Client’s name: Ms. Linda Moser & Mr. Gerald Dewey
Room type: 1 Bedroom Suite + ABF

No. of night: 1 night

Check in/out: 07-08/Apr/2017

Arrive by: PG 903 @09:10
Departure by: K6 104 @10:35

Remark: The payment will be settled by TRAILTOANngkortours & Travel (B&B only) and other
clients” expenses during their stay will be on their own arrangement.

Looking forward to receiving your confirmation soon.

Best regards,
Steven

Steven Lor (Mr.)
Sales Manager
TRAILTOANngkortours & Travel

H/P: 855 89 260 854
85510 375 400

E-mail: cambodia@trailtoangkortours.com
Website: www.trailtoangkortours.com

Address: Taphul Road, Svay Dangkum, Siem Reap, Cambodia

The Inbound Tour Company You Trust
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CONFIRMED BOOKING

Client’s names No. of clients Room type
Ms. Linda Moser & Mr. Gerald Dewey 2 1 Double
Date From To Flight Intinerary Hotel

07 Apr BKK REP PG 903
2017 08:00 | 09:10

Siem Reap — Arrival

Upon arrival, pick up and transfer
directly to visit the South gate of
Angkor Thom, then continue to visit
Baphoun, Phimeanakas, Royal Palace,
Bayon temple, Elephant terrace and
Leaper King terrace. After that, visit Ta
Prohm temple which is surrounded by
the jungle.

In the afternoon, visit the wonderful of
Angkor Wat temple to view the
architecture and bas relief. After being
tired from you tour, relax yourselves by
receiving 1 hour foot or Khmer
traditional massage. Then, enjoy dinner
with Apsara dance show at local
restaurant. (D)

Overnight in Siem Reap.

Chateau
d’Angkor La
Résidence
(1 bedroom
Suite)
OK

08 Apr REP PNH K6 104
10:35 | 11:30 | (2 seats)
OK

Siem Reap — Phnom Penh

After breakfast, you will be transferred
to the airport for flight to Phnom Penh
capital city. Upon arrival, you will be
pick up and transfer to visit Wat
Phnom.

In the afternoon, visit Royal Palace, The
Silver Pagoda, and then visit National
Museum, and Psar Tmey (Central
Market).

Overnight in Phnom Penh. (B)

Diamond
Palace Resort
& Sky Bar
(Superior)
OK

09 Apr PNH BKK PG 928
08:15 | 09:25

Phnom Penh — Departure
Transfer to the airport for departure




flight. (B)

(End of services)

Inclusion

Exclusion

Accommodation & breakfast

Round trip airport transfers and transportation in
air-conditioned vehicle

English speaking guide

Entrance fees

1 hour foot or Khmer traditional massage
(complimentary)

1 dinner with Apsara dance show at local
restaurant (complimentary)

Domestic flight: REP-PNH

Bottles of mineral water during tours

e Visafee

e International flight bookings

e Other meals arrangement
mentioned in the program

e Tipping

e Client’s other expenses

not
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